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The British School at Rome.4

The following resided for shorter periods :
Mr. T. J. Dunbabin, Assistant Director of the British School at Athens and 

Fellow of All Souls College, Oxford ; Miss de Labillière and Miss Joan Laing, 
students of the British School at Athens ; Mrs. Oakeshott, collaborating with 
the Librarian in the study of South Italian vases ; Mr. E. T. Salmon, Associate 
Professor of Classics at McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario, and Mrs. 
Salmon ; Professor C. H. Stearn, of the same university; Mr. G. Robertson, 
of New College, Oxford, studying the history of art; Mr. H. Rendall, Hallam 
Prizeman from Harrow.

The following students were unable to stay in the hostel, but came to Rome 
and obtained facilities from the British School :—Miss B. Tilley, studying the 
topography and antiquities of Latium ; Miss P. Winter, studying the MSS. of 
Euripides.

Scholarship.—The Rome Medieval Scholarship, 1937, was awarded to 
Mr. W. H. Davies, M.A., of the University College of South Wales, Cardiff. 
Mr. Davies had already been engaged in research on the works of Gildas, and 
proposed to study the sixth century in Western Europe, with special reference to 
the peculiarities of ‘ Continental ' and ' Celtic ’ (Hiberno-Saxon) types of MSS., 
and the historical and linguistic relationship between Italy, France and Great 
Britain.

Publications.—During the session the Faculty published Dr. A. D. Trendall’s 
Paestan Pottery, towards the publication of which Trinity College, Cambridge, 
made a grant of £100, and Mr. E. K. Waterhouse’s Baroque Painting in Rome, 
the cost of which was shared by the author.

It is hoped that Volume XIV of the Papers will appear early in 1938. With 
this volume the Papers will return to the old crown quarto format, and it is 
hoped to find more room in them than hitherto for contributions by senior 
scholars, in addition to those of the School’s own students. Volume XIV will 
contain the following articles ; Two Tomb-Groups from Selinus, by K. M. T. 
Atkinson ; The Pons Sublicius and the Insula Tiberina, by M. E. Hirst ; The 
History of the Extortion Court at Rome, 132-75 b.c., by J. P. V. D. Balsdon ; 
Caesar, the Senate and Italy, by R. Syme ; Studies in the Social and Economic 
History of Ostia, Part II, by F. H. Wilson ; Notes on Santa Maria della Strada 
at Matrice, by E. M. Jamison.

Appeal.—The increasing activity of the School, and the desire of the Faculty 
that it should use its opportunities to the full has led to the issue of an Appeal 
by the Faculty for wider support, addressed in particular to the Universities and 
Colleges of the Empire. This Appeal, together with a Memorandum giving details 
of the history, work and needs of the Faculty, is being circulated early in 1938. 
Copies are being sent to subscribers for their information. The Executive 
Committee of the School has at the same time undertaken the building of a new
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